



WALT: use better vocabulary.

Lego is a construction toy that is sold world wide and sells billions of bricks per minute. Lego was invented in 1949 by a man called Kirk Christiansen who is the grandfather of the company owner today.

When Lego was first released it sold over 4 billion bricks and was instantly popular. Over the years people got really good at building Lego and then people started to open theme parks called Lego Land.

the worlds tallest Lego tower is 31.16m (102 ft) built on 07-10 April 2011 in sao Paulo (Brazil) but they didn't know how many bricks they used, but it beats the record of 30.95m (101 ft).

25/9/11 12:34 AM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
comma needed here

25/9/11 12:34 AM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
like

25/9/11 12:34 AM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Capital letter for start of sentence

25/9/11 12:34 AM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
the tallest lego tower belongs to the world  
so you need to use an apostrophe:  
The world's tallest lego tower was...

25/9/11 12:34 AM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:  
Capitals